
From: Roushan Walsh [mailto:roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2016 5:05 PM 
To: AMOD 

Subject: AM2014/300 - TOIL - Various Awards 

 
Dear Award Modernisation Team, 
 
I refer to the draft determinations issued on 15 September in the above matter, and in regards to TOIL for 
20 modern awards. Parties were directed to comment by 13 October 2016. 
 
Of those awards in which we have an interest, the AWU agrees to the draft determinations. 
 
Those awards include the Electrical Power Industry Award, the Hair and Beauty Industry Award, the Horse 
and Greyhound Training Award, the Road Transport and Distribution Award, and the Sporting 
Organisations Award. 
 
Please note, in regards to the Electrical Power Industry Award, our support for the draft determination 
was communicated in a collective response by the CFMEU, CEPU and ASU on 27 September 2016. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Roushan Walsh 

National Legal Officer 
The Australian Workers' Union 
Level 10, 377-383 Sussex Street, Sydney, NSW 2000 
p.02 8005 3333 | f.02 8005 3300 
roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au | www.awu.net.au 
AWU Twitter: www.twitter.com/AWUnion 
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